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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State o Florida

DATE: February 21, 2023
TO: Docket File
FROM: Jon Rubottom, Attorney %) \’\&

RE: Docket No. 20220182-GU, In re: Proposed amendment of Rule 25-12.005, F.A.C.,
Codes and Standards Adopted.

Please file the attached letter to the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in the docket file
for the above docket.



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: P
ANDREW GILES FAY, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
ART GRAHAM 3 KEITH C. HETRICK
GARY F. CLARK GENERAL COUNSEL
MIKE LA ROSA (850)413-6199
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO

Public Service Commaission

February 21, 2023

Kenneth J. Plante, Coordinator VIA EMAIL

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Room 680, Pepper Building
111 W. Madison Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
japc@leg.state.fl.us
Re: Docket No. 20220182-GU; Rule 25-12.005, F.A.C.
Dear Mr. Plante:

The Commission has approved the adoption of the above rule without changes.

We plan to file the rule for adoption with the Department of State on February 28, 2023.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jon Rubottom

Jon Rubottom
Attorney

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
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